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F-M-O-R-A-N-D-U- _ LOMMISSION
-ME"MORANDUM CLERK
DATE: February 24, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcemen
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel 6 /5_’

RE: Docket No. 020645-TI — Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc.
for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll
Provider Selection.

In Proposed Agency . Action (PAA) Order No. PSC-03-0990-PAA-TI, issued on
September 3, 2003, in Docket No. 020645-TI and made final and effective by Consummating
Order No. PSC-03-1078-CO-TI, issued on September 30, 2003, the Commission accepted the
settlement offer proposed by UKI Communications, Inc. in Docket No. 020645-T1. In the PAA
Order, the Commission ordered that UKI’s registration as an interexchange telecommunications
company and its tariff should be canceled 60 days after the issuance of the Consummating Order.
Accordingly, registration number TJ327 and the associated tariff, issued to UKI
Communications, Inc., should be canceled effective December 1, 2003. Docket No. 020645-TI
should remain open pending further proceedings.

cc: M. Watts
L. Dodson
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